From: s e wright|
Sent: 11 February 2021 10:25
To: Planning]
Subject: 2021/0332/T

Dear Planning Camden,

| have tried to comment on the above planning application and have been unable to do so.

The application inline currently says it was registered on 25/01/2021 and that comments are allowed
until 22/01/2021.

Obviously it is impossible to comment it the date has passed before the application was even

registered.

In addition, when the application was first put online the registration date was in earl feb with the
comments until date the same early feb date.

Are these simply errors and can they be fixed so that | can make a comment online?

Details Page for Planning Application - 2021/0332/T
Site Address 27 Lindfield Gardens London NW3 8P X

D ts for this

Application Progress S y
Application Registered 25-01-2021

Comments Until 22-01-2021

Can you please let me know how | am to comment under these circumstances?
COMMENTS to be added to website:

"This tree was confirmed as a “veteran” tree by the Ancient Tree Inventory on June 29, 2019.
It is named “The Lindfield Oak” and its registration number is 191248.

Hopefully this information will be useful to Camden when considering this application. The main
concern we have is to ensure that the arborist involved has adequate qualifications and knowledge in

the features and maintenance of ancient and veteran trees.”

| would appreciate it if this could be added under comments and would also appreciate it if you can
let me know if | am using the website incorrectly.

Thank you,
S. Elizabeth Wright
Heath and Hampstead Society

Planning Sub Committee
Lead - Veteran Trees



